
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Wed, 16 Feb 2022 20:18:37 +0000 
# Boston OCC Attorneys 

RE: OPLA Boston Dedicated Docket SOP 

High 

All: 

All: When sending ERO cases of respondents that failed to appear, please send those A numbers to ERA 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov ) and ERA (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) IPice.dhs.gov 

) and cc to SDDO (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) and kb)(61.  We will include their information in the next 

update to the DD SOP. Thank you. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor — Boston, MA 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Phone (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

*** Attomey/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** 
This communication a nts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product 
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. ase, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, 
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this commu chments must be approved by the Office of 
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL G NLY and may be 
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

From:  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 9:06 AM 
wice.dhs.gov> To: # Boston OCC (All Employees) .(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: RE: OPLA Boston Dedicated Docket SOP 

All: 

Our Dedicated Docket SOP has been updated (b)(5) 

(b)(5) The updated SOP is attached and also 
available on our sharepoint page. Thanks. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Chief Counsel 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor — Boston, MA 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

2022-ICLI-00032 730 


